June 30, 1954

O0il Conservaticn Commission
Bex 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

An error was made in the Commission effice in regard te
the allowable of Texas Paeific Ceal and 0il Company's N. M. State
"A" a/c~1 Wells #3, #i and #6. All three of these wells are in
the Nw/l ef Section 21, Township 23 South, Range 36 kast in the
Jalce Gas Peol. When the g€as well plats were originally filed,
an 80 acre allowable wags requested for well #3 and a 40 acre
allowable fer each of the other twe wells, a total of 160 acres,
At a later date a corrected filing of the gas well plats was
subnmitted to request unorthodox gas proration units for these
wells and these cases are now pending before the Commission until
a decision is reached in Case 673. Because of this corrected
filing, Wells #3 and #, were each allotted an 80 acre allowable
and Well #6 a 4O acre allowable, a total of 200 acres, The wells
in question will be assigned the allowable originally proposed
pending the cases in regard te the application for the unorthodex
gas preration units,

Very truly yours,
TeiA3 PACIFIC COAL & 0IL e,

Qe Ypombbo.

John Yuronka,
District ingineer



